RECEIVED

By City Clerk at 10:15 am, Nov 20, 2024

CITY OF BOSTON - MASSACHUSETTS

Michelle Wu OFFICE OF FINANCE Ashley Groffenberger
Mayor Chief
TO: The Honorable Clerk, Alex Geourntas
FROM: Dudley Square Realty Corporation and Ferdinand Building Development Corporation
DATE: November 20, 2024
RE: Notice of Open Meeting

Notice of Open Meeting

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, § 20(b) that there will be
a meeting of the Directors of the Dudley Square Realty Corporation and Ferdinand Building Development
Corporation on Friday, November 22, 2024 at 3:00 P.M. in City Hall Room 608.

Agenda

1. Review of prior meeting minutes

2. Updates on tenant and facility operations

3. Executive session pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(6), to the extent an open meeting may have a
detrimental effect on the Board's negotiating position relative to the purchase, exchange, or lease of real
property. The Board will discuss the negotiation of lease resolution at 2300 Washington St, Roxbury,
MA

4. Review of dissolution process

5. Other business
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